MUR762300278

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

April 30, 2021

VIA EMAIL: scrosland@jonesday.com
E. Stewart Crosland

Jones Day

51 Louisiana Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20001

RE: MURs 7207, 7268, and 7623
Donald J. Trump
Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.
Bradley T. Crate in his official
capacity as treasurer

Dear Mr. Crosland:

On December 22, 2016, May 10, 2017, August 15, 2017, and July 25, 2019, the Federal
Election Commission notified your clients, Donald J. Trump, Make America Great Again PAC
(formerly known as Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.), and Bradley T. Crate in his official
capacity as treasurer, of multiple complaints alleging that your clients had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On April 22, 2021, the Commission considered the complaints but was equally divided
on whether to find reason to believe your clients violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.20(g), or that Make America Great Again PAC (formerly known as Donald J. Trump for
President, Inc.), and Bradley T. Crate in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C.
§ 30114(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(3). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter as it pertains to your clients. A Statement of Reasons providing the basis for the
Commission’s decision will be forthcoming when the entire file in these matters closes. These
matters will become part of the public record within 30 days after the entire file is closed with
respect to all other respondents involved.

You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A)
remain in effect, and that these matters are still open with respect to other respondents. The
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed. If you have any questions,
please contact Amanda Andrade, the attorney assigned to these matters, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Jin Lee
Acting Assistant General Counsel





